
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
TO:        JAMES L. APP, CITY MANAGER 
 
FROM:     BOB LATA, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 
 
SUBJECT:    RECONVEYANCE OF DEED - FAÇADE IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 
 
DATE:       MARCH 15, 2005 
 
 
 
Needs: For the City Council and Redevelopment Agency to consider authorizing 

reconveyance of a trust deed related to the City / Agency Façade Improvement 
Program. 

 
Facts: 1. When the City / Agency Façade Improvement Program was initiated, 

the Mastagni Family was the first property owner to sign up for the 
program. 

 
 2. In signing up for the Façade Improvement Program, the Mastagni’s 

received one (1) $25,000 loan to cover the improvements to both of 
their buildings (the NE and NW corners of 12th and Park Streets). The 
obligation to repay the funds was placed on both properties. 

 
 3. When the City Council / Agency recently agreed to subordinate its loan 

to the primary financing to reconstruct the two properties, there was no 
action taken to split the loan or assign the loan to one of the two 
properties. In retrospect, it would have been clearer to assign the loan to 
one of the two properties. 

 
 4. The Mastagni Family is requesting that the loan be assigned to the NW 

corner of 12th and Park (the building that is currently under 
construction) and that the loan obligation be released from the property 
at the NE corner of 12th and Park. Their concern is that if the loan is not 
attached to one of the two properties, it could appear that there is a 
$25,000 loan obligation on each of the two properties. 

 
 5. Attached is an excerpt from the Title Report for the property at the NW 

corner of 12th and Park Streets, documenting that the obligation to 
repay the City / Agency has been attached to that property. 

 



 

 
 
 

Analysis 
and 
Conclusion: Approval of the attached “Substitution of Trustee and Full Reconveyance” will 

release the loan obligation from the NE corner of 12th and Park Streets. 
 
 The obligation to repay the $25,000 City / Agency loan would remain in place 

for the property at the NW corner of 12th and Park Streets. Since a building on 
that property is currently under construction, the City / Agency interest would 
be secure. 

 
Policy 
Reference: Redevelopment Agency Façade Improvement Program 
 
Fiscal 
Impact: None 
 
Options: a. That the City Council and Redevelopment Agency authorize execution 

of the “Substitution of Trustee and Full Reconveyance” with regard to 
the NE corner of 12th and Park Streets. 

 
b. Amend, modify or reject the foregoing option. 
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